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As set forth above, Plaintiffs are largely indigent. Most would not have the resources to
post a bond; nor would it be possible to collect one from each class member. Most rely upon the
Benefit Programs “for the necessities of life.” Plaintiffs thus find themselves in a predicament
similar to that faced by the plaintiffs in Miller. They do not have the means to post a bond, and if
they are required to do so, the result will be the effective denial of the requested injunctive relief
— preventing access to the sought-after judicial review solely on the basis of indigence. Under

these circumstances, the Court should waive the bond requirement.

IV. CONCLUSION
For the foregoing reasons, Plaintiffs respectfully request that the Court enjoin the
Commissioner from applying the flight-with-intent provisions inconsistent with the plain

language of the relevant statutes and regulations by entering the Proposed Order filed herewith.

DATED: January 12, 2009 MUNGER, TOLLES & OLSON LLP
DAVID H. FRY
MARK R. CONRAD
JEREMY S. KROGER

By: W#/Z’/{/ s

" DAVID H. FRY

6717725 8 -19- MEMO. OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 1SO PLAINTIFFS’
’ MOTION FOR A PI; CASE NO. 08-CV-4735 CW




Page 1 of 3

Lechwar, Maureen

From: ECF-CAND@cand.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 3:39 PM

To: efiling@cand.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:08-cv-04735-CW Martinez et al v. Astrue Motion for Preliminary Injunction

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free
electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the
filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free
copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Northern District of California
Notice of Electronic Filing or Other Case Activity

NOTE: Please read this entire notice before calling the Help Desk. If you have questions, please email
the Help Desk by replying to this message; include your question or comment along with the original
text.

Please note that these Notices are sent for all cases in the system when any case activity occurs,
regardless of whether the case is designated for e-filing or not, or whether the activity is the filing of an
electronic document or not.

If there are two hyperlinks below, the first will lead to the docket and the second will lead to an e-filed
document.

If there is no second hyperlink, there is no electronic document available .

See the FAQ posting 'T have a Notice of Electronic Filing that was e-mailed to me but there's no
hyperlink..." on the ECF home page at https://ecf.cand.uscourts.gov for more information.

The following transaction was received from by Conrad, Mark entered on 1/12/2009 3:38 PM PST and
filed on 1/12/2009

Case Name: Martinez et al v. Astrue
Case Number: 4:08-cv-4735
Filer: Rosa Martinez
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Roberta Dobbs
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Sharon D. Rozier

Joseph Sutrynowicz
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Docket Text:

MOTION for Preliminary Injunction and Memorandum of Law in Support Thereof filed by
Jimmy Howard, Roberta Dobbs, Brent A. Roderick, Sharon D. Rozier, Joseph
Sutrynowicz, Rosa Martinez. Motion Hearing set for 2/19/2009 02:00 PM in Courtroom 2,
4th Floor, Oakland. (Conrad, Mark) (Filed on 1/12/2009)

4:08-cv-4735 Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Anna Margaret Rich  arich@nsclc.org

Christopher Allen Douglas  cdouglas@]legalaidsmc.org

David H. Fry  frydh@mto.com, jeremy.kroger@mto.com, julie.lunsford@mto.com,
mark.conrad@mto.com

Gerald Andrew McIntyre GMCINTYRE@NSCLC.ORG

Kevin Edward Prindiville  kprindiville@nsclc.org

M. Stacey Hawver mshawver@legalaidsmc.org

Mark Russell Conrad  Mark.Conrad@mto.com

Victoria R. Carradero  victoria.carradero@usdoj.gov, bonny.wong@usdoj.gov
4:08-cv-4735 Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Emilia Sicilia

Urban Justice Center

123 William Street, 16th Floor
New York, NY 10038

Jennifer Parish

Urban Justice Center

123 William Street, 16th Floor
New York, NY 10038

Marilyn Holle

Disability Rights California
3580 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 902
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2512

William G. Lienhard

Urban Justice Center

123 William Street, 16th Floor
New York, NY 10038

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document
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Original filename:C:\Documents and Settings\lechwarme\Desktop\Holding Folder\NOT OF MOT
AND MEMO OF LAW.PDF

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP CANDStamp ID=977336130 [Date=1/12/2009] [FileNumber=4977758-0]
[b23a7c651ccbef3edb916f1fe6bbab4799255251d622661bd9972efadec64404503d6
d61c188254ab03f53e¢6946c6aea77e8f315f7ba01628{b8c18c2f14c66b]]
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